

SRISTI BISWAS

State Aided College Teacher
SURI VIDYASAGAR COLLEGE
SURI, BIRBHUM



☎ 6295908393
✉ sristiriyabiswas94@gmail.com
📍 Sonatore para,
Suri, Birbhum, 731101
West Bengal

ABOUT ME

As a teacher, I focus on engaging myself in teaching Zoology for both undergraduate and graduate students as well as to learn from them too. Driven by desire to enhance my knowledge, I regularly keep my eyes on modern technologies and discoveries. I integrate them into my lessons and keep myself motivated and dedicated to my subject by reading scientific journals and using different digital resources. My educational philosophy highlights critical and logical thinking and research and above all creating an interactive and stimulating learning atmosphere for my students.

EDUCATION

2020- **B.Ed.**
The University of Burdwan
2017-**M.Sc. in Zoology**
Presidency University
2015-**B.Sc. in Zoology**
The University of Burdwan

EXPERTISE

Cell & Molecular
biology Genetics

LANGUAGE

English
Bengali
Hindi

WORK EXPERIENCE

October 2019- Present
SACT
Suri Vidyasagar College
Department of Zoology

2018-19
Research Assisstant in Niced, KOLKATA

2017-18
Project trainee at PRESIDENCY UNIVERSITY

PUBLICATION

01 Book chapter published in National Edited Book

Signature